Work Request for Digital Imaging Services (RFP#CCG 920 C1) – Local Governments
(Provided under Digital Imaging Services Master Contract between Pre-Approved Vendors and the State Council on Competitive Government,
Texas State Library and Archives Commission, Contract Administrator)
Note: All Imaging services require your agency to have an approved Records Management Policy and an SLR500 Records Control Schedule or SLR 508 Declaration of Compliance on file. 
Please contact us at 512-463-7610 and consult with your analyst if you are unsure or have further questions. 

1. PARTICIPATING LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION
Local Government Name:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________
Local Government Office:  ____________________________________________________________________________________________
Local Government Address:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
City, State, Zip Code:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________
Contact person, e-mail address, and phone number:  ______________________________________________________________________

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	Step
	Question
	Yes
	No

	1a
	Has the elected official or governing body approved a Records Management Policy and submitted a copy to the Texas State Library and Archives Commission?
	[  ]  go to Step 1b or 1c
	[  ]  Complete a valid Policy Model and present to elected official or governing body to approve, then go to Step 1b or 1c

	1b
	Has an SLR 500, Records Control Schedule, been submitted to the State and Local Records Management Division of the Texas State Library?  Has the retention schedule been approved on the SLR 540, Certification and Approval Page, by the Texas State Library?
	[  ]  go to Step 2
	[  ]  complete the control schedule and submit for approval to the State and Local Records Management Division, then go to Step 2

	1c
	Has an SLR 508, Declaration of Compliance, been submitted to the State and Local Records Management Division of the Texas State Library?  Has the SLR 508 been approved by the Texas State Library?
	[  ]  go to Step 2
	[  ]  complete the Declaration and submit for approval to the State and Local Records Management Division, then go to Step 2

	2
	Retention Characteristics of Records - Will the digital image become the official record?
	[  ]  go to Step 3
	[  ]  go to Step 4

	3
	Texas State Library‘s Electronic Records Standards and Procedures. If the answer to step 2 is yes, the Electronic Records Standards and Procedures (13 TAC 7.71 – 7.79) must be followed.
	[  ]  go to Step 4
	Contact State and Local Records Management Division to help evaluate

	4
	Physical Characteristics of Records - Is the condition of the records such that scanning is possible without damaging the documents, and will the information be legible?
	[  ]  go to Step 5
	[  ]  store inactive records, then go to Step 5

	5
	Access and Retrieval Concerns - Are there identified difficulties with using the records in paper form, such as inadequate control of records integrity, excessive retrieval time, the high cost of distributing multiple paper copies to different locations, or the need for simultaneous multiple access to the records?
	[  ]  records should be considered for document imaging
	[  ]  do not consider records for document imaging or explain other justifications for document imaging



3. RECORDS INFORMATION
	Record Series Item Number
	Local Retention Schedule (i.e., GR, PS, etc.)
	Record Series Title
	Retention Period
	Estimated volume (number of images)

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	



4. PROJECT INFORMATION (Attach additional sheets as necessary)
a. Purpose for scanning records (describe the project):

b. Method of disposition (what will happen with the paper records scanned and with the digital images created):

c. Preservation Strategy (if records series is vital or permanent, how will the records be protected and preserved):

d. Vendor-provided digital information services (Mark all services needed; if unsure, agency may request a Needs Assessment and Analysis first)
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· Non-preservation imaging
· Preservation imaging 
· Needs Assessment and Analysis
· Inventory tracking/Chain of Custody
· Document Preparation, Handling, and Re-preparation
· Indexing
· Image Enhancement
· Data Entry 
· Records management
· Interfaces with PA’s systems
· Image Repository hosting
· Image Repository maintenance
Other services: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________


Note:  This contract does not include the purchasing and/or leasing of data processing and communications equipment (e.g., scanning equipment, digital computers, display devices, software, LAN/WAN networks), which, for example, may be employed in a Document imaging, retrieval, and storage system.  Those services or products would be obtained through the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) and are not addressed in this contract.  But in order to provide Turnkey Solutions to an SOW, Contractors are allowed to sell equipment needed for the project after the PA qualifies through a DIR cooperative contract blanket exemption or a DIR exemption.



5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVALS (at minimum, Records Management Officer must sign)
	Role
	Authorizing Agency Signatures
	Printed/Typed Name
	Title
	Date signed

	Records Management Officer
	


	
	
	

	Records Program Area (i.e., Human Resources, Drivers License Division, etc.)
	


	
	
	

	Information Technology Officer

	
	
	
	

	Legal Services


	
	
	
	

	Other: _____________________
(describe)

	
	
	
	



6. TEXAS STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES COMMISSION APPROVAL
	Authorizing Signature
	Printed/Typed Name
	Title
	Date signed

	

	Craig Kelso
	Director and State Records Administrator
	




Submit form with agency approvals to:
Texas State Library and Archives Commission
CCG Digital Imaging Contract Administrator
State and Local Records Management Division
PO Box 12927, Austin, TX 78711
FAX 512-936-2306; npfiester@tsl.texas.gov
Phone: 512-463-7610





Note: Approved form will be returned to address, email or fax entered on page 1
